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For the attention of Simon Smith, Chief Fire Officer

Dear Sir
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HM Principal Inspector
Nick O'Connor

Field Operations Directorate
Sean Bembridge

Wales & South West

Units 7&8 Edison Court

Ellice Way, Wrexham Technology
Wrexham

LL13 7YT

Tel: 01978 316013
Fax: 01978 355669
sean.bembridge@hse.gsi.gov.uk
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HM Principal Inspector
Nick O'Connor

INSPECTION OF HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT AT NORTH WALES FIRE AND RESCUE

SERVICE 01 TO 03 DECEMBER 2009

| enclose the final version of our report on the inspection of North Wales Fire and Rescue Service.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you and all your staff for your help and co-operation during

the inspection.

As previously discussed, we would now expect the Service to produce an action plan that identifies how
and when you intend to implement all the recommendations from the report. We will need to agree a

date by which this action plan will be produced.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss any aspects of the action plan

required.

| enclose an additional 2 copies of this report which | ask that you pass on to employee representatives,

and the Fire Authority.

| am currently in the process of arranging for a Welsh language copy of the report. | apologise that this

is not included at this time.

Yours faithfull

Sean Bembridge

HM Inspector of Health and Safety

Mae HSE yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg
HSE welcomes correspondence in Welsh



